

ASMSUN – Northern

Student Senate Meeting Minutes

9/7/10

Meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm

Pledge was recited

Minutes were read and need to be corrected then are accepted

Old Business

- Nick and Dylan will have the “N” done before the senate meeting on the 28th
- Chamber Leadership Sponsorship was done by Yana
- Be sure to log your office hours

New Business

- The idea of having Delme as an advisor was brought up. Paul moved and Nick motioned to vote Delme in as one of our Student Senate advisors. We voted and motion passed.
- Dylan is looking into having Bridger Miller as a helper with recycling using Senate hours.
- Senate jackets have been picked out and will be ordered this week
- Meeting with Jamie Smith on Thursday for tobacco committee
- We have received a few applications for the open positions and signs will be up soon for more advertising
- We have not received any registrations for clubs on campus yet
- To try and get more involvement for IOC we are going to base attendance at meetings on a point scale with a prize for the club with the most points
- LeAnn and Paul are going to BOR meeting on 9/22/10
- We decided not to do a float for festival days due to time
- Shaina’s challenge (organization) showed a design for the T-shirts and gave us rough numbers for a proposal to lend the organization money
- We talked about getting candy for the clubs floats but there are no clubs registered
- Pictures will be taken after meeting today
- Derek will make IOC signs for meeting time
- Mt. Otis hike is Saturday and canoeing and picnic is on Sunday

Nick motion to end meeting

Trevor 2nd and meeting was adjourned at 4:50pm